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AIA Binders

From: FLEET MARK <admin@fleet-mark.com> on behalf of FLEET MARK
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2026 4:04 PM
To: AIA Binders
Subject: Re: CA Number Inactive - FLEET MARK TRANSPORT INC

Ok thank you I’ll check with my agent that’s taking care of all this and get back to you.  
On Tue, Feb 17, 2026 at 3:49 PM AIA Binders <binders@aiazone.net> wrote: 

Hello there, 

  

The CA number provided is not on file with the CA DMV. If you confirm the provided CA number (669653) 
is correct, then the motor carrier has not applied for a permit. Permits are not granted by the California 
Highway Patrol when CA numbers are issued. Refile after the motor carrier applies for a permit from the 
CA DMV.  

  

Thank you for trusting Amerigo Insurance Agency with your insurance needs. 
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Chahat Deol 뇤눎눐눑눒눏 

Bind Department 

LIC #0M90893 (CSR 12) 

Email: Binders@aiazone.net  

Office: 530-290-1633 (Ext. 120) 

Fax: 530-290-1701 Web: 
aiazone.com 

NOTICE: Please be advised that coverage cannot be bound, altered, or cancelled through fax, voicemail, text, or social media. All requests must be 
submitted exclusively via email. Coverage cannot be bound without the down payment, signed agreement, and written confirmation from an 
authorized representative of AIA.  This email is intended only for the person(s) named in the message header. Unless otherwise indicated, it 
contains information that is confidential, privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in 
error, please notify the sender of the error and delete the message. 
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SIMRAN  
Fleet Mark, PRESDIENT 
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Fleet Mark

 
+1 530 789 4505 
1229 Covillaud St app-5 
Marysville, CA 95901  
https://fleet-mark.com  


